# Curriculum Vitae

### Mr. SIV VANNET

Official of Securities Depositary Supervision Division
Securities and Exchange Commission of Cambodia
Temporary address: #99, St.598, Sangkat Phnom Penh Thmey, Khan Sen Sok,
Phnom Penh, Cambodia.

Tel: (855) 23 885 611 / Fax: (855) 23 885 622

18th March 1989, Takeo Province, Cambodia / Cambodian, Male, Married No., #30, St. 261, Sangkat Boeung Salang, Khan Toul Kok, Phnom Penh.

Email: siv\_vannet@yahoo.com

Mobile: 016 39 83 73

I hold Master's Degree in Business Administration specializing in Accounting and Finance, I have experiences in lecture for years and I have ability to lecture some subjects such as Finance, Financial Management, Corporate Finance, Personal Finance, Financial Accounting, Managerial Accounting and Financial Market and Institutions.

### **EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND**

### 2011-2013:

Master's Degree in BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION specializing in Accounting and Finance, Build Bright University, CAMBODIA

### 2007-2011:

Bachelor of Banking and Finance, Build Bright University, CAMBODIA

#### 2004-2007:

High School Certificate,

PHNEY MEAS High School, Takeo Province, CAMBODIA

### WORKING EXPERIENCES

## 2018- Present: Lecture Part-time at University of Economics and Finance (UEF)

Mathematics for Business

# 2017- Present: Lecture Part-time at ACLEDA INSTITUTE OF BUSINESS (AIB)

- Teaching on Financial Accounting
- Teaching on Managerial Accounting
- Financial Management

#### 2017 - Present:

Official

Department of Securities Market Supervision,

Securities and Exchange Commission of Cambodia (SECC)

Main Responsibilities:

- Preparing guideline and Qualification Investor Form.
- Research on Exchange Trading Fund listing.
- Research and Preparing Program for training to investor in securities sector
- Research on Depositary Receipt
- Research on Investor Education
- Research on Bond Pricing Agency
- Research on Custodian Agency
- Research on Investor Association
- Research on Forward and Option
- Research on Cross Border

# 2012 - Present: Lecturer Part-time at Build Bright University (BBU)

### Teaching on:

- Finance
- Financial Accounting
- Personal Finance
- Financial Management
- Corporate Finance
- Financial Markets and Institutions

#### 2016 - 2017:

Associate Corporate Finance Officer (Underwriter)
Phnom Penh Securities, Phnom Penh

#### 2016 - Oct 2016:

Head of Administration and Personal Intellectual Capital Center (ICC), Preah Sihanouk Province

#### 2014 - 2016:

Deputy Head of Student Affair and Academics Office Build Bright University.

### 2012 - 2014:

Deputy Head of Enrollment Promotion and Student Affair Office Build Bright University.

#### 2010-2012:

Staff of Student Affair and Academics Office Build Bright University.

#### TRAININGS AND CERTIFICATES

- Having Participating in the 29th ASEAN+3 Bond Market Forum (ABMF) Meeting hold on 17-18 September 2018 at the Hotel Borobudor Jakarta, Indonesia.
- Having Participating in the Work Shop on Corporate Bond Market hold on 6-7 September 2018 at the SOKHA SIEMREAP Hotel, SIEMREAP, Cambodia.
- Having Participating in the World Capital Markets Symposium hold on 6-7 February 2018 at the Mandarin Oriental, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia.
- Having Participated in the World Economic Forum "ASEAN DREAM" hold on May 10, 2017
   Phnom Penh, Cambodia.
- Having Participating in the work shop on Understanding of Security Market trading in primary and secondary Market. On 22 August 2015. At the Preah Sihanouk Province.

- Having Participating in the work shop on Understanding of Security Market in Cambodia. On 19
   February 2014. At the Preah Sihanouk Province.
- Having participating in the work shop "Drafting on Prakas on Qualifies Investors in Securities Market and Launching Ceremony of the Prakas on Licensing and Supervision on Derivative Trading" On November 19 2015 at the Phnom Penh Hotel
- Having Participating Seminar on "The Important of Financial Report and Securities trading in Secondary Market" on November 08, 2012 at Phnom Penh Hotel
- Having official recognition and appreciation for participating in the workshop on "Teaching Professionalism" 18-19 January 2013, Preah Sihanouk Province.
- Gaining official recognition and appreciation for participating in Seminar on "Career and Entrepreneurship Building" 27 June 2011, Preah Sihanouk Province.
- Having official recognition and appreciation for participating in Cascading Seminar on "The University Government and Management" 02 June 2011, Preah Sihanouk Province.
- Gaining official recognition and appreciation for participating in the "BBU-Education and Entrepreneurship Forum" 01 July 2013, Preah Sihanouk Province.
- Having official recognition and appreciation for participating in Cascading Seminar on "The Quality Assurance" 21 October 2010, Preah Sihanouk Province.
- Gaining official recognition and appreciation for participating in "BBU-2012 Annual Conference on Operational Excellence in Higher Education" 05-08 April 2012, Preah Sihanouk Province.
- Having official recognition and appreciation for participating in the workshop on "Industry Base Curriculum Development on Financial Services" 07-08 September 2013, Preah Sihanouk Province.
- Gaining official recognition and appreciation for participating in the workshop on "Industry Base Curriculum Development on Financial Services" 11-12 November 2013, Siem Reap Province.
- Having official recognition and appreciation for participating in the workshop on "Industry Base Curriculum Development on Financial Services" 26-27 December 2013, Siem Reap Province.
- Gaining Has Successfully Completed Course(s): "Microsoft Office Word, Excel, Power Point and Internet and Email" June 17, 2008 to August 20, 2008
- Having Has Successfully Completed Course Quick Books. March 24, 2009 to July 10, 2009.
- Gaining official recognition and appreciation for participating in "Developing Financial Sector in Cambodia" 27 July 2013, Preah Sihanouk Province.
- Having official recognition and appreciation for participating in "Commercial Law (Enterprise and Copy Right)" 13-14 June 2011, Preah Sihanouk Province.
- Gaining official recognition and appreciation for participating in "World Economics Conference 2011 on Charting the Future of Ecotourism in Asia" 03-05 October 2011, Preah Sihanouk Province.
- Having official recognition and appreciation for participating in "Speaking and Interpreting Skills" December 15, 2008 to February 10, 2009, Preah Sihanouk Province.
- Gaining official recognition and appreciation for participating Workshop in "Supporting Street Children and Basic Knowledge of Substance Use" 01-03 January 2008, Preah Sihanouk Province.
- Gaining official successfully and satisfactorily Short Couse for "Positive Idea" 26-27 January 2008, Preah Sihanouk Province.
- Has Internship at ACELEDA Bank Plc. On Motor Loan, 17 January to 17 February 2011, Preah Sihanouk Province.

# LANGUAGES

Mother Tongue: Khmer Foreign Languages: English

# HOBBIES

- Reading
- Watching
- Researching
- Sport
- Communication

# REFERENCE

# H.E. Mr. CHHUN SAMBATH

Deputy-Director General of Securities and Exchange Commission of Cambodia

Mobile: 092 316 205

Email: c sambath@secc.gov.kh

### Mr. TUM SOVANN

Head Division at Ministry of Public Works and Transport.

Mobile: 093 366 996.

Email: tum\_sovann@yahoo.com